
jq 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Monday, February 19,2007 4:30 PM 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas, Asst. to J. McGlothlin; Harold Mclean; John McWhirter, Jr.; John T. 
Lavia, Ill; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; Patricia Christensen; Phyllis 
Davis, Asst. to P. Christensen; Rhonda Dulgar, Asst. to S.  Wright; Schef Wright 

Subject: Filing Docket 060642 

Attachments: Progress Energy Notice of Change of Address Docket 060642.pdf 

Progress 
g y  Notice of Ch 

service is a Notice of Change of Address of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
<<Progress Energy Notice of Change of Address Docket 060642.pdD> Attached for filing and e- 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

M ai 1 i 113: 

In re: PEF’s Petition for Determination ) 
of Need for Expansion of  an Electrical ) 
Power Plant, lor Exemption from Rule ) 
25-22.082, F.A.C., and for Cost Recovery ) 
through the Fuel Clause ) 

___ ) 

Dockct No.: 060642 

Subniittcd for Filing: Fcbruary I O ,  2007 

Strcct: 

NOTICE OF CHANCE O F  ADDRESS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

Progrcss Encrgy Florida, Inc., hcrcby provides notice that thc addrcss Cor thc undcrsigncd 

has changcd, and all liiturc plcadings shoiild bc servcd to thc following addrcss: 

R. Alcxandcr Glcnn, Esq. 
Dcputy Gcneral Coiuiscl - Florida 
John T. Bumctt, Esq. 
Associatc Gcncral Coi~nsel -. Florida 
Progrcss Encrgy Scrvicc Conipany, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Pclcrsburg, FL 33733 

R. Alcxander Glcnn, Esq. 
Dcputy Gcncral Counscl . Florida 
John T. Burnctt, Esq. 
Associate Gcneral Counscl - Florida 
Progrcss Encrgy Servicc Company. LLC 
290 1 ’‘ Avcnuc, N .  
St. Pctcrsburg, FL 33701 

R. Alcxandcr Glcnn 
Dcpi t y G encral Coun sc I 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

COMPANY, LLC 
Post Officc Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 
Tclcplione: (727) 820-5587 

+/~iiics”M ic hae 1 W a1 1 s 
/‘ Florida Bar No. 0706242 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 

Tclephone: (81 3) 223-7000 
Facsiniile: (8 13) 229-41 33 

Tampa, FL 33601 -3239 



CERI'IFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a truc and correct copy of the foregoing Notice has been 

fiimishcd to all counscl of record and intcrcstcd parties as listcd below via electronic mail where 

indicated by * and U.S. Mail this &&y of 

Attorney 

Lisa Bcntictt, Esq.* 
William Kcating, Esq. 
P ttbl ic Scrv ice Coni m ission 
2540 ShLimard Oak Boulcvard 
Tallahassee, FL 32309-0850 
TclcphonC: (850) 413-6230 
Fax: (850) 41 3-61 84 
E-mail: Ilxtitictt(rr pso.slatc.ll.tis 

Valcric Hubbard, Director 
Division of Coni ti1 ii ni ty P Ian ni 113 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2 100 
P~OIIC:  (850) 488-2356 
Fax: (850) 488-3309 

John W. McWhirtcr, Jr. * 
McWhirtcr, Rccvcs & Davidsoti, P A .  
400 North Tampa Strcct, Sle. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Plionc: (81 3) 224-0866 
Fax: (813) 221-1854 
Eniai I : j mow lii rlcr(rt ni:ic-l:iw.coiii 

Counscl for Florida Industrial Powcr Users 
Croup 

Michael B. Twoniey* 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Plionc: (850) 421-9530 

Emnil: i i i i k c t ~ ~ ~ o t ~ i c y ( ~ c . t a l s t ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~  
Counscl for AARP 

Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  42 1-9530 

Harold McLean, Esq.* 
Office of the Public Counscl 
c/o The Florida Lcgislaturc 
1 1  1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
TallahasscC, FL 32399-1400 
PkOt1C: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
E - m a i 1 : ti1 c 1 can. haro 1 d @ 1 cg. s t at e. fl . tis 

Buck Oven 
Michael P. Halpin 
Depart in e tit o f Envi ro tiiiie t i  t al Rcgii lat io ti 
Siting Coordination Office 
2600 Blairstone Road, M S  48 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Photic: (850) 245-8002 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  245-8003 

Robert Scheffel Wright* 
John T. LaVia * 
Young van Asscnderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Strcet, Ste. 200 
Tallahasscc, FL 32301 

Fax: (850) 561 -6834 
Eniail: s\vri~lit((c'yvla\v.tict 
Counscl For Thc Florida Retail Federation 

Pholic: (850) 222-7206 
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